
2,407.50

552.15 11 100.39
Income---- 220.00 11 40.00

NIL
50

(GLOBAL SUM)

14/04/2020
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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Shafawati <shafawati.rabu@premierauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 April, 2020 3:34 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: AccReport; Admin A; Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Subject: Accept Offer (AXA case) :CC4/AXA18003015/K1hb3   LOD / Accident involving 

SHD1847B and SHD9901K on 09.02.2018

Attachments: SHD1847B DV and LOA.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Vic, 
 

We thank you for your reply. 
 

On a without prejudice basis and without admission of liability whatsoever on our client’s part and driver of 
SHD1847B, our client is agreeable on your offer of $3,100.00  for the settlement on the above claim. 
 

We attached hereby the Discharge Voucher &  Authorisation Letter duly signed by our client for your 
kind attention. 
 

Kindly let us have your settlement sum of $3,100.00 in favour of Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd 
soonest possible. 
 

Please be informed that this settlement excludes any bodily injuries arising out of the above said accident 
and pertains to property damages only. 
 

Thank you. 

 

 
Regards 
 
Shafawati Md Rabu 
Claims Settlement Assistant 
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd 
 

Address :  23  Changi  Sou th Ave  2 ,  #01-02  Singapore  486443 
Tel:  6214  8880  Ext  076  |  DID:   64100946  |  Fa x:  6214  1511  
 

 

NOTE: Please be informed that we have changed our email from Shafawati.rabu@premiertaxi.com to Shafawati.rabu@premierauto.com.sg 

Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or 
proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact 
the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

 
���� Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE 
POLLUTION ����    

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 14 April, 2020 1:58 PM 
To: Shafawati 
Cc: AccReport; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) 
Subject: RE: (Reminder) (AXA case) :CC4/AXA18003015/K1hb3 LOD / Accident involving SHD1847B 
and SHD9901K on 09.02.2018 
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Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Shafawati, 

 

We refer further to your below email. 

 

Purely for an amicable settlement on a without prejudice basis and without admission of any liability to our 

Insured’s part, our principal is prepared to improve and increase our offer to a global sum of $3,100.00 (all in) to 

settle your client’s claim. 

 

If agreeable, kindly chop and sign the attached DV and ATA then forward back to us a copy for payment processing. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via 
email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much 
regretted. 
 

"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and should 

not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement should also 

not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present matter is made 

solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer in any other 

related matters.  

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

 

From: Shafawati [mailto:shafawati.rabu@premierauto.com.sg]  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 March, 2020 3:19 PM 
To: Vic (LKKAuto) 
Cc: AccReport; Admin A 
Subject: RE: (Reminder) (AXA case) :CC4/AXA18003015/K1hb3 LOD / Accident involving SHD1847B 
and SHD9901K on 09.02.2018 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Vic, 
 

We refer to our email below. 
 

Looking forward to your reply soonest. 
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Thank you 

 

 
 
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

 

From: Shafawati  
Sent: Thursday, 20 February, 2020 4:09 PM 
To: Vic (LKKAuto) 
Cc: AccReport; Admin A 
Subject: RE: (Reminder) (AXA case) :CC4/AXA18003015/K1hb3 LOD / Accident involving SHD1847B 
and SHD9901K on 09.02.2018 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Vic, 
 

We refer to the above mentioned. 
 

We would like to counter propose global settlement $3,460 (all in) – LOR/I @ 15 days.  It was during 
Chinese New Year period and workshop was closed. 
 

Looking forward to your acceptance. 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 19 February, 2020 10:22 AM 
To: Shafawati 
Cc: AccReport; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto) 
Subject: RE: (Reminder) (AXA case) :CC4/AXA18003015/K1hb3 LOD / Accident involving SHD1847B 
and SHD9901K on 09.02.2018 

 

Without Prejudice 

 
Dear Shafawati, 
 

We refer further to our below email. 
 

For your acceptance please. 
 

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

 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Thursday, 23 January, 2020 4:17 PM 
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

Insured’s part, in view of no concrete evidence and conflicting versions, we have our principal’s mandate and we 

propose a global sum of $2,820.00 (all in) to settle your client’s claim. 

 

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
Sent: Thursday, 12 December, 2019 6:17 PM 
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
 
We refer to your below email. 
 

Please be informed that we had forwarded your appeal to our principal for their further review. 
 

We will get back to you for an update in due course. 
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Thank you. 
 

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020" 

 
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

 

 

From: Shafawati [mailto:shafawati.rabu@premiertaxi.com]  
Sent: Thursday, 12 December, 2019 5:20 PM 
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
 

We would like to propose 50% settlement due to conflicting version made by both parties and no evidences 
to support both parties’  version. 
 

Please consider and looking forward to your offer at 50%. 
 

 

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

 



7

���� Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE 
POLLUTION ����    

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Thursday, 12 December, 2019 4:58 PM 
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
 

Please find attached email and our Insured’s damaged vehicle photos as requested. 
 

There was no video footage, scene photos, and no PIR yet as conveyed to us by our Insured as of today. 
 

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
Sent: Thursday, 12 December, 2019 1:39 PM 
To: Vic (LKKAuto) 
Cc: AccReport; CS A Team; Admin A 
Subject: RE: (Reminder) (AXA case) :CC4/AXA18003015/K1hb3 LOD / Accident involving SHD1847B 
and SHD9901K on 09.02.2018 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Vic, 
 

We refer to the above mentioned. 
 

Please forward us the Police investigation result , scene video and your insured damaged photos for our 
review. 
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Both reported conflicting version hence please let us have the evidences. 
 

Appreciate your early reply. 
 

 

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

 

From: Foong Shiuh Jye  
Sent: Thursday, 28 November, 2019 5:25 PM 
To: Vic (LKKAuto) 
Cc: AccReport; cs-a@lkkauto.com; Admin A 
Subject: (Reminder) (AXA case) : LOD / Accident involving SHD1847B and SHD9901K on 09.02.2018 
Importance: High 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Vic,  
 

Wish to follow the case.  
 

We sent a request to have your insured GIA report.  
 

Thank you.  
 

Regards,  
 

(Mr) Foong Shiuh Jye 

Claims Settlement Assistant 

Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd 
Address: 23 Changi South Ave 2, #01-02 Singapore 486443 

Tel: 6214 8880 Ext 069 | DID:  65446671 | Fax: 6214 1511 

 

 

 

From: Foong Shiuh Jye  
Sent: Friday, 19 July, 2019 1:04 PM 
To: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: AccReport <AccReport@Premier-Corp.net>; cs-a@lkkauto.com 
Subject: (Reminder) (AXA case) : LOD / Accident involving SHD1847B and SHD9901K on 09.02.2018 
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Without Prejudice  
 

Dear Vic,  
 

Wish to follow up the case.  
 

Appreciate your reply.  
 

Thank you.  
 

Regards,  
 

Foong Shiuh Jye 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May, 2019 2:36 PM 
To: JoyIrene@lkkauto.com; AsherSng@lkkauto.com 
Cc: AccReport <AccReport@Premier-Corp.net>; cs-a@lkkauto.com 
Subject: (Reminder) (AXA case) : LOD / Accident involving SHD1847B and SHD9901K on 09.02.2018 

 

Without Prejudice  
 

Your Ref               :               SHB9901K (CC4/AXA18003015/K1hb3)  
Our Ref                :               SHD1847B 

DOA                       :               09.02.2018 

 

Dear all,  
 

We have yet to receive any offer for the case, which was sent on Wednesday, 20.03.2019. 
 

Kindly look into the matter and revert the claim settlement to us as soon as possible.    
 

Thank you.  
Regards.  
 

 

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

From: OH Vale <vale.oh@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 April, 2020 11:51 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: C0470512MC/VO ACCDT INVLG SHD1847B & SHB9901K ON 090218 - LKK REF 

CC4/AXA18003015/K1hb3q2-1

Attachments: Email from TP dd 20022020.pdf

Hi Vic 

 

Pls counter offer at global sum of S$3100/- (all in). 

 

Best Regards 

  
___________________________________________________ 
Vale Oh/A.Manager – Motor Claims 

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd/ 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811/www.axa.com.sg 
vale.oh@axa.com.sg 
Customer Care No. 1800 8804741  

 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this message 

____________________________________________ 

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. 

Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify 

the sender immediately. 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 11:40 AM 

To: OH Vale <vale.oh@axa.com.sg> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) 

<jasperchua@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: C0470512MC/VO ACCDT INVLG SHD1847B & SHB9901K ON 090218 - LKK REF 

CC4/AXA18003015/K1hb3q2-1 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Vale, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

 

Please be informed that our offer to TP as per Mandate IA has been rejected. 

 

TP repairer counter proposed for a global sum of $3,460.00 (al n) with LOR/I at 15 days due to CNY holidays (please 

see attached email). 

 

Kindly advise if we maintain offer and/or for your further instruction please. 

 

Thank you. 
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Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of 

claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save Save Save Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

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
 

 

From: OH Vale [mailto:vale.oh@axa.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 14 April, 2020 11:27 AM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 

Subject: C0470512MC/VO ACCDT INVLG SHD1847B & SHB9901K ON 090218 

 
Hi Vic 

 

Refer to your Mandate IA in Merimen. 

 

Please proceed, tks 

 

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

 

-----Disclaimer----- 

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If 

you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this 

message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or 

opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of 

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and 

duly authorized by the said companies.  

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

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by  

AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any  

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is  

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  

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

Sent: Monday, 16 July, 2018 9:53 AM

To: claims@transcab.com.sg

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); icewong@ava-ins.com; ireneng@ava-ins.com; 

foonghon@ava-ins.com; carrisalee@ava-ins.com

Subject: YOUR REF : P1680520 (SHB9901K)_ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB 9901K AND SHD 

1847B ALONG SUNGEI ROAD ON 09/02/2018

 

 

 

 

 

16 July 2018 

 

Transcab Taxi 

Singapore  

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

OUR REF : CC4/AXA18003015/K1hb3 

YOUR REF : P1680520 (SHB9901K) 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB 9901K AND SHD 1847B ALONG SUNGEI ROAD ON 09/02/2018 

 

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor 

insurer, AXA Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy. 

 

We have received a claim from M/s PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD acting on behalf of the owner of SHD 

1847B against your motor insurance policy. 

 

Based on the accident report and accident scenario and pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your 

authorized driver had amongst other information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the 

appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant. 

Unless proven otherwise. 

 

We also wish to advise that there is an excess of S$5,000.00 attached with Third Party Claims. Please be informed 

that you shall be liable for the excess following any settlement of the third party claim.  

 

AXA shall keep you informed of the third party claim settlement and thereafter kindly let AXA have the excess 

payment in your cheque payable to “AXA Insurance Pte Ltd”. Please indicate your vehicle registration number and 

the date of accident on the back of the cheque. 

 

Notwithstanding the excess being applied and/or received by AXA for the above subject matter, AXA expressly 

reserves all their rights under the policy to refund the excess payment in the event that there arises any known 

policy breach and or exclusion material to coverage. 

 

We shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according to the rights afforded 

under the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your policy and seek to take conduct of third party 

claim(s) arising from this incident, at your own cost and defence, please reply to us within 10 days from the date of 

this letter. Your intent must be formally expressed to us and acknowledged by AXA. 
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Your full co-operation in the handling of the claim is required and kindly submit the following if not provided at our 

reporting centre. The list below is not all inclusive and further document may be required: 

 

• Police report, Police Investigation result, appeal against the Traffic Police offence and status (if any) 

• Driver’s driving license or foreign driving license (if any) 

• Coloured photographs of accident scene (if any) 

• Coloured photographs of damage to all vehicles involved (If any) 

• Video footage of accident (if any) 

• Statement and/or police report from independent witness(es) (if any) 

• If you or your passenger(s) are filing a claim against any of the involved Third Party(s), you are to keep us 

informed of your legal representative(s) and the status of the claim. 

 

To protect your interest(s) in the handling of this claim, please do not discuss liability with any of the Third Party(s) 

and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or settlement without our prior knowledge and consent. 

If you receive any correspondence or legal document such as a Writ of Summons in connection with this accident, 

please forward it to us immediately. You may email it to cst@axa.com.sg / vicalpeh@lkkauto.com or deliver it by hand 

to our Customer Care Centre.  

 

This letter should not be regarded as a waiver by AXA of their rights to repudiate any claim because of any breach of 

policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorized driver may have committed.  

 

In the event of receiving and handling of any third party injury claim(s), we shall keep you informed of the final 

indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).  

 

If you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact our Claims Service Team at 1800-880 4888 at our 

operating hours 9:00am to 5:30pm (press 1 for GI and option 3 for claims) or cst@axa.com.sg / vicalpeh@lkkauto.com. 

Please quote our claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more effectively. 

 

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
 

 




